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Registered No.CB-1/2025/
' Dated:
To

The Principal,
(a'g Vaish College,

U u,[ _ Rohtak,
~%/)/l 0&‘fub Grant of extension in Provisional Affiliation for BCA 2" vyear and its

Continuation in 1% year at Vaish College, Rohtak for/from the session
2025-26.

Sir/Madam,
| have been directed to inform you that on the basis of the report of the Inspection
Committee dated 14.06.2025, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant

Extension/Continuation in Provisional Affiliation in r/fo the following program at Vaish
College, Rohtak for/from the session 2025-26.

1. Extension in Provisional Affiliation for BCA 2™ vyear program and its

Continuation in 1 year with an intake of 60 seats for/from the session
2025-26.

The above Extension in Provisional affiliation is granted with the condition that
your College shall make full compliance of the shortcomings/deficiencies pointed out by
the inspection committee with in three months and send compliance report of the same

to this office for further verification by the University.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As Above -t
Superintendent (Colleges)
for D.C.D.C

Endst. No. CB-1/2025/ 948 /- 6 Dated: 7. 7. 9¢

Copy of the above is forwarded to thé following for information and necessary

action:-
. Director, Computer Centre, M.D. University, Rohtak.
2 A.R./D.R./ Incharge (R~ IV/Secrecle&SlAcad lConduct) MDU, Rohtak.
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